State of California The Resources Agency of California

s

Memorandum

To: Dockets Office Date: June 3, 2005

DOCKET

From:  Drake Johnson, Acting Office Manager

California Energy Commission DATE N 03
1516 Ninth Street N 03 2005
Sacramento CA 95814-5512 RECD.___ |

Subject: Daocket distribution name replacement

As noted in my May 16, 2005 memo, Jim Hoffsis has retired from the California Energy Commission and I am the
acting Office Manager for the Renewables Office in the Efficiency Division. Thank you for replacing his name with
mine in most of the docket numbers I mentioned. Janet Preis just received an e-mail (attached) from you for 02-REN-
1038 without this replacement. When you make the replacement, please also remove Ann Peterson and Todd Lieberg
from the list: Ann has accepted a job in PIER, Todd has moved to CalTrans.

Sincerely,

Renewables Office
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From: Docket Optical System
To: 02-REN-1038

Date: 6/2/2005 1:06:35 PM
Subject: 02-REN-1038 Plan It Solar

The attached document(s) has been docketed.
Thank you.
Dockets Staff

Siting / Dockets Unit
916-654-5076




